

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
High School Tuition Agreement
Between the Barrington School District and
The Dover School District

Barrington and Dover Superintendents met on September 27, 2019 to review the 2019/20 IDEA grant and the changes in the allocation calculation for this grant year. Per the Office of Special Education Programs, allocated funds are now calculated to follow the student rather than the funds remaining with the District of Liability. Districts who receive students from other towns have received the 2019/20 IDEA funds for these students. The preschool portion of the IDEA grant is also impacted since it is based on total student enrollment, K-12.

The IDEA grant is based on enrollment from an October 2018 child count and includes Barrington students who are placed at Dover High School, as well as the Seacoast Charter School.

2019/20 IDEA

District	Population	X \$130.70	Poverty	X \$102.15	Total
Dover	169	\$22,088.30	30	\$3,064.50	\$25,152.80
Seacoast Charter School	31	\$4,051.70	2	\$204.30	\$4,256.00

2019/20 Preschool

District	Population	X \$0.30	Poverty	X \$0.23	Total
Dover	169	\$50.70	30	\$6.90	\$57.60
Seacoast Charter School	31	\$9.30	2	\$0.46	\$9.76

The Dover School District agrees to decrease the high school tuition invoice for the 2019/20 school year in the amount of \$29,476.16 to offset the awarded grant amount.

This correspondence is intended to accomplish a one-time amendment, applicable only to the 2019/2020 school year, to the High School Tuition Agreement Between the Barrington School District and the Dover School District dated November 12, 2013.

Memorandum of Understanding supported by the Dover School Board on _____ and supported by the Barrington School Board on _____.

DOVER SCHOOL BOARD

BARRINGTON SCHOOL BOARD

